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IPR2020-00031: GAT v Miller

Rick Mc Leod <rick.mcleod@rickmcleod.com> Thu, Oct 24, 2019 at 5:31 PM
To: jsigale@dunlapcodding.com

Cc: Kurt Rylander <rylander@rylanderlaw.com>, dsorocco@dunlapcodding.com, arobl@dunlapcodding.com,
agrooms@dunlapcodding.com, etalley@dunlapcodding.com

Good afternoon Jordan,

Patent owner intends to request authorization from the Board to file a motion seeking permission to request
correction of the alleged priority defect raised in your petition. In accordance with Board procedure, please provide
dates/times when Petitioner can accommodate a conference call with the Board (should it choose to have a call) and
whether Petitioner opposes the request. We are available Monday-Thursday from 1-5 PM ET next week.

Best Regards,

Rick Mc Leod
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